FAQ Development Control
Copeland BC

The Copeland Centre

Whitehaven CA28 7SJ

E mail devcontrol@copeland.qgov.uk

Dear Sirs

RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION FOR DAIRY BUSINESS AND
AGRICULTURAL STORE IN EXISTING BUILDING SOUTH OF WHINNAH
COTTAGES LAMPLUGH NR WORKINGTON CHANGE OF USE TO A MIXED
USE OF AGRICULTURE AND B8 STORAGE

Following detailed discussions and meetings with Mr Adams of your department, |
am pleased, on behalf of clients, to submit a Full Plans change of use application for
the above development, in order to regularise the current situation.

My clients, Watson Dairies did not realise that they were in breach of the existing
approval on the building which was approved solely for agricultural use. They
therefore seek to address this without further delay.

| attach the following for your consideration.

1.A copy of the Full Plans form signed and including Certificate B.
2.The plan fee of £462.00, as agreed.

3.Copies of the plans of the unit as existing.

4.Capies of the site layout plan and site location plans.

| would be grateful if the application can be checked and validated and the
appropriate receipt issued. If there are any further queries please contact me and |
will be happy to provide the same.

Yours faithfully

Ricnara o, Linusay

Ccfile/Client PW/MW



In conclusion, | would be grateful if the application can be checked and validated and
the appropriate receipt issued.

If there are any further queries please contact me and | will be happy to provide the

same.

Yours faithfully

Richard J. Lindsay

Ccfile/Client PW/MW



